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l Dve Phillip Steindel <phillip.steindel@jove.com>

Fw: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

1 message

Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu> Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 5:51 PM
To: "phillip.steindel@jove.com" <phillip.steindel@jove.com>

Cc: Christiaan Robert de Vries <devries2@stanford.edu>, Jolien Sweere <jsweere@stanford.edu>, Michelle Songin Bach
<msbach@stanford.edu>, vivekananda sunkari <viveksunkari@gmail.com>, Robert Manasherob <robertm1@stanford.edu>

Dear Dr. Steindel,

Please see the email below giving us permission to re-use the images in question.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Paul

Paul L. Bollyky, MD, D.Phil
Assistant Professor

Division of Infectious Diseases
Department of Medicine

Stanford University Medical Center
T: 650-723-8158
pbollyky@stanford.edu

From: Ballen, Karen <KBallen@liebertpub.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu>

Subject: FW: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Paul:

Copyright permission is granted for this request for use of your wound model in JOVE.
Please give proper credit to the journal and to the publisher: Mary Ann Liebert, Inc., New Rochelle, NY.

Kind regards,
Karen Ballen
Manager, Reprints/ePrints, Copyright Permissions, and Liebert Open Access

Mary Ann Liebert, Inc.
Tel: (914)740-2194

From: Paul Bollyky [mailto:pbollyky@stanford.edu]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Peter Klick; Christiaan Robert de Vries

Subject: Re: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039
Dear Peter,

| hope this email finds you well.
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| have a question for you about re-using images from our publication in an on-line methods publication.

We were approached by JOVE to publish a piece on our wound model. As you may know, JOVE is an on-line
publication that specializes in publishing videos of protocols and methods. We believe that our wound
model may be of use to a wide range of investigators and so we have agreed to allow JOVE to film our
wound procedure. Along with the on-line video, they also publish a protocol with representative images
and data.

Would it be acceptable to include the schematic and some of the data from Figure 1 of our recent
"Advances in Wound Care" publication (attached here) in the JOVE piece, provided that these are properly
attributed? If so, would it be possible to receive a formal acknowledgement of this? | would be happy to
send you the JOVE protocol text if this would be helpful. To my understanding we have not yet filmed the
protocol.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,
Paul

Paul L. Bollyky, MD, D.Phil
Assistant Professor

Division of Infectious Diseases
Department of Medicine

Stanford University Medical Center
T: 650-723-8158

pbollyky@stanford.edu

From: Peter Klick <Peter.Klick@westchesterpubsvcs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu>

Subject: RE: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Dr. Bollyky:

Thank you for providing the corrections. We will have the new section and title change reviewed by editorial. Should we
have any additional questions, we will let you know.

Best wishes,

Peter Klick

Production Editor

Westchester Publishing Services
4 Old Newtown Road

Danbury, CT 06810

Email: peter.klick@westchesterpubsvcs.com
Tel: 203-791-0080 x 255
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Fax: (203) 702-5231

From: Paul Bollyky [mailto:pbollyky@stanford.edu]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 7:39 PM

To: Peter Klick

Subject: Re: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Peter,

| hope this email finds you well.

| have gone through and addressed the points you raised on the pdf version of the manuscript. This is attached here.

| have also added a methods section to the manuscript and have included this on a revised version of our word manuscript attached
here.

It occurs to me that this is not really a protocol paper per se, as this methods section is less than one would expect for a paper of
that nature. | therefore made a small tweak to the title that | hope is acceptable to you.

Finally, the additional references associated with the new methods section put us well over the allowed 40 references. | therefore
went through and removed several references to bring us under the allowed number. | also checked all of the others for formatting.

All of these changes have been marked with tracked changes on the attached word document.

Can you let me know if these changes are acceptable?

All the best,

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

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 1:09:53 PM

To: Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu>

Subject: RE: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Dr. Bollyky:

Thank you for getting back to me. We will indeed need to incorporate the Materials and Methods into the
main text of the manuscript, so may you kindly return this section on a word document? We will be able to
make the addition once corrections are made.

Best wishes,

Peter Klick
Production Editor

Westchester Publishing Services
4 Old Newtown Road
Danbury, CT 06810

Email: peter.klick@westchesterpubsvecs.com
Tel: 203-791-0080 x 255
Fax: (203) 702-5231

From: Paul Bollyky [mailto:pbollyky@stanford.edu]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Peter Klick

Subject: Re: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Peter,

Thank you for this and for the helpful editorial suggestions.

One important comment is that we lacked a "Methods" section.

Would you like for me to incorporate the Methods section into the rest of the paper or is it better as a supplemental section?
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
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 9:51:21 AM
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To: Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu>
Subject: FW: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Dr. Bollyky:

I apologize for the inconvenience; I have attached a copy of your manuscript proof here. Let me know if you
have any additional questions.

Best wishes,

Peter Klick

Production Editor

Westchester Publishing Services
4 Old Newtown Road

Danbury, CT 06810

Email: peter.klick@westchesterpubsvcs.com
Tel: 203-791-0080 x 255
Fax: (203) 702-5231

From: Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Author Proofs <AuthorProofs@liebertpub.com>

Cc: journals_notification@westchesterpubsvcs.com

Subject: Re: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039

Dear Peter,
I'm sorry but I'm unable to open this link even when | paste it into a new browser. Can you resend?
Thank you,

Paul

Paul L. Bollyky, MD, D.Phil
Assistant Professor

Division of Infectious Diseases
Department of Medicine

Stanford University Medical Center
T: 650-723-8158

pbollyky@stanford.edu

From: Author Proofs <AuthorProofs@liebertpub.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 8:01:55 AM

To: Paul Bollyky <pbollyky@stanford.edu>

Cc: journals_notification@westchesterpubsvcs.com <journals_notification@
westchesterpubsves.com>

Subject: (PAGE PROOFS) ADVANCES IN WOUND CARE 8 WOUND-2019-1039
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REPLY TO Peter Klick
peter.klick@westchesterpubsvcs.com

Dear Author:

Enclosed please find the link to the page proofs of your article that is being published in ADVANCES IN
WOUND CARE

Please print out the page proofs from the link below.
ftp://authors:w3straln@)journals-ftp.wbrt.com/Distribution/WOUND-2019-1039-Sweere_1P.pdf

Mark the proofs with your changes, and scan and email or fax all affected pages to my attention.
NOTE: If you receive a request to enter a login and password, please enter the following:
User name: authors
Password: w3straln
If you receive an error message after clicking on the link above, please copy and paste the link into your web browser (where you would normally type in a
web address).

If you are asked to enter a user name and password, please enter them as shown above.

Please read your page proofs carefully and mark all corrections clearly in the margins.
If you plan to electronically edit this PDF, we ask that you follow these instructions. The compositor needs
to see the original text and your changes.

Make your comments directly on the document by using the tools on the Commenting toolbar, and/or the
tools available under Comments/Commenting Tools. Please use the following features -- comments, adding
boxes, highlighting, but do not text edit. Current software allows the user to change the actual text in the
PDF with no tracking; however, it is very important that you DO NOT make changes this way, as they will
be overlooked by the compositor: all changes need to be visibly indicated using the Commenting tools.

Mark the proofs with your changes, and attach scans of all affected pages to email address peter.klick@
westchesterpubsves.com or fax all affected pages to 203-702-5231

Please note the following instructions:

Scan and email or fax your corrections to us within two business days of the date of this email.
Provide a cover sheet indicating the page numbers of the article that you are faxing.

Be sure to include the title page of your article. This is for identification purposes.

Please be sure to check all figures and tables.

. If you do not have any corrections, please fax us the title page indicating that your article
contains no errors and is ready for press.

6. Liebert Open ACCESS-posting your article online freely and accessible to all, for information
please see attached form or visit our website LIEBERT OPEN ACCESS

7. If you would like to order reprints of your article please fill in the attached Author Reprint Form
and fax it to (914) 740-2108.

Vs wN e

If you have any questions or problems, please contact me at 203-791-0080, x 255.

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
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